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Memorandum

To:

Exceptional Children Directors




Charter School EC Coordinators





Human Resource Directors




Data Managers

From:
William J. Hussey, Director WJH



Exceptional Children Division
Re:

Class Composition

Date:

October 4, 2013

The Exceptional Children Division is receiving a number of questions related to class composition and exactly what composition or percentage of exceptional children students dictates that an Exceptional Children teacher must be working with a class. 
Commonly referred to as “the 80% rule”, and established when NCLB was first being implemented, this rule was developed to identify an EC class for class evaluation in the School Activity Report (SAR). This rule has not changed and is described in the documentation titled "NCLB In-field/Out-of-field Business Rules" which can be found through the link to the School Activity Report and Professional Personnel Activity Report (SAR/PPAR) Manual (pgs. 47 & 49) on the NCLB website. http://www.ncpublicschools.org/docs/fbs/accounting/manuals/sar.pdf
It states:

If 80% or more of the students in the class are of one or more exceptionality types, then the class is designated as an EC class regardless of the reported academic level. 
 

If you have questions related to this communication, please contact Thomas Holahan at (919) 807-3596 or Thomas.holahan@dpi.nc.gov.
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